oy S ey,
*From:’ [mailto: ] 4,7/ Oy ODGS '92 Ry
*Sent:* Monday, April 25,2016 10:43AM Vs - £1q s, Og, e
*To:" (PS/SP); Scott, Shari (IC) M, 7 éO/ SUG/VSM LO/
g, ™ i Toma, Alexandra (IC) N YRy Cé\/\/r
" *Subject:* Modification to request for forbearglﬁg from Solicitor General's

Enforcement Standards for Lawful Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)

Good morning to you all,

3103(93/01)




poro.

A 7RSS
Best regards..... pG?S(,q " Rc;q % 93 0'944:7? ),40@ Tk
NS0 gy, W al Mg,
&1 N p /Vl/g L
e,
Ry Loy S1GAA L
10y, Sty Mgyl
'9(: E/V
g
p IS
/S/O ESS
Ng OR0
R ACCSSSOF Pl sy
StEVigys 70 s Py, S Uy,
e Pt PO ACY 88
S L
OA//V@?; Egcr,g/f//qs o oy g;WD/O/;
ST, Opa’ Vi
Y Dssf ANl O
R ;/' é o S(EJ/G/VEZZ\L o
R 4oV,
'400\ S
£s
Js ys)
Ns >80
&y, S0 & RIS
SUp ISk O melRn, YN,
gt Pty O 0L, Mg
R : #y
O/V/\/,gors()r/so@s 8L N 4 4 (o)
48‘57700/\/ Dsglv VEQ. Cr /0'9
Al g S Ry TTU
NieA 98 €N,
po/q%l;/a Lo,‘zi/e/\%‘;l Loy
o/\/ R L E/V
Ac~iTs
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*From:*Barrett, Hannah (IC) *On Behalf Of *Hill2, Peter (IC)
*Sent:* Monday, July 25, 2016 10:03 AM

*To:* Pp,. A

Roy,., 30
*Ce:* Hill2, peteor'((@@fuﬁﬁgl

é atthew (IC); Souliere, James (IC); (PS/SP);
*Subject:* Resporﬂ;@é% S Og gﬁfmdntercept Forbearance Request
R S, N, S/a
St & Vo S70,7€p5'S
Ug ,"'SE p O//Vp ’L?/i/,q /\/@5
o BT e g g dcy T '
Please find a §§ QJ@%‘B@@ ur Iettt/aQ&f ﬁ;ﬂé@@lﬁ, requesting forbearance from
Solicitor General’s 3@%@4@3@%&@@@& La uﬁntercé%t of Telecommunications.
_ e 08 ;7 FEN Y D
Op {4, VSgy, E(,q
- Mar, 01 o "GN L,
TTio, SU@ASIWE/\/%
Hannah Barrett ' Ccé‘\és

3103(93/01)

(PS/SP)

of the




SS,
Executive Assistant, Spectrum Management Operations Branch 4@0 Ns '®)
/?&‘L,
: % Ps,'S
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada/G g\éﬁ\&éﬁ&b nada O//Vp '9/1/4 U/VD
P

Or,

| SN 07 E 8
hannah.barrett@canada.ca <mailto:hannah.barrett@canada.cas //Tel: £, CRo On ANp
&SE Op > &N, Acr “og

343-291-3465 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389 N
LN O LY
Mgn L0y S/Gy, 4 Lo
Adjointe Executive, Direction générale des operations de la gestion du spectre 4400 S ST S

Innovatibn, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Hannah.barrett@canada.ca <mailto:Hannah.barrett@canada.ca>_/ Tél:
343-291-3465 / ATS: 1-866-694-8389

3103(93/01)




Innovation, Science and
Economic Development Canada

JUL 25 2016

Dear m

;/
&BE‘ S

~N / U
I refer to your lettﬁ* at'eﬂ A Zﬁ 016, reﬁ’h&gq?
of the Solicitor é%@/g ﬁ@;g?S!andar @‘rcel cept of

Telecommunications for a pgﬁﬁl p

s)

In light of the above, by this letter [ am granting forbearance to from the Solicitor
General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful Intercept of Telecommunications provision

for six months, until
e
/;
ngg@@ psugcd without prejudice to the requirements of any other legislative

vosdd

3103(93/01)




’ / 5)
L
If you have any questions, please contact Matﬁl‘g@mgqm& (613) 614-8710/6r) /c Cr 4//;/5
matthew.mulvihill@canada.ca. (8o /(/)O/V 055/\/ Ve Acr 0
~ AU OF > Ren TV
Sincerely, ROry L4 1 Sy~ S L g
Mgz, L0r o "Gy Lo,
'qCC 588

ey

5%“ Peter Hill

Director General ,
Spectrum Management Operations Branch

e , Public Safety Canada
. ; |

3103(93/01)




*From:*Pichette, Laura (IC) *On Behalf Of *Hill2, Peter (IC)
*Sent:* Frid&;&ﬂﬁ%gms 11:43 AM
*To 'S15 &

*Cc:* Mulvihill Mﬂge%’\%&l@fD 8

A o : y Q (PS/SP); (PS/SP); Hill2, Peter (IC)
:Subjg\&ctg%\ ﬁ?ate %rygf?ig;g@%wance
mporance gy,
SRs M Ro o %

% )
ggﬁwput a date. Please find attached a revised version.
&

Ry 2L 16p,. L4
oy, Sug ey
v 4400/\\/7 S
&8
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Peter Hill
Director General, Spectrum Management Operations | Directéur general Opératlons de la gestlon du spectve
Spectrum Management Operations Branch | Direction générale des operations de la gestion du. spectre &)

Spectrum, Information Technologies and Telecommunications Sector | Secteur du Spectre des technolog&es de
I'information et des télécommunications

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada | Innovation, Sciences et Développement éconorﬁl‘aﬁe Canada
235 Queen Street, Ottawa ON K1A OH5I 235, rue Queen, Ottawa, ON K1A OH5
Telephone | Téléphone 343-291-3462

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

*From:*Pichette, Laura (IC) *On Behalf,Of *Hill2, Peter (1IC/1C)
*Sent:* June-03-16 11:15 AM
*To:

*Cc:* Matthew Mulvihill (matthew. mulwhlll@_canagg.c <mailto: r_r_lgtthew mulvihill@canada.ca>); Hill2, Peter (IC);

@canada.ca'; Dcanada.ca'
*Subject:* Extension to the forbearance
*Importance:* High

Please see attached in a letter in response to your request of March 15, 2016.

Best regards,

Peter Hill
Director General, Specfrum Management‘Operations | Directeur general, Opérations de la gestion du spectre

Spectrum Management Operations Branch | Direction générale des operations de la gestion du spectre



Spectrum, Information Technologies and Telecommunications Sec@q Ct;iu Spectre, des technologies de
V'information et des télécommunications /S/O /\/E Ss &
ACosS O 2 8y
& ~
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada | Ingg/ﬁﬂwggienceé\@soﬁégﬁgp )< R
| Big SR ZINS

2, R
235 Queen Street, Ottawa ON K1A OHSI 235, rue Queen, O@M?%ﬁﬁi@ S '9/[,/ 147, ¥y 4 oy
: g, . £07,2CRg ‘opn 74
Telephone | Téléphone 343-291-3462 | 8‘57/0

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada '944 {4 %6 /g

3103(93/01)



3103(93/01)

.*l Innovation, Science and Innovation, Sclencé; Q, (

“3\

Economic Development Canada Développement écon

JUN 03 2016

Dear

I refer to your letter date Ma{dﬂﬁtg QJR@, @gt}'ng a 24-month extension to the

earlier forbearance fro M/ Sg ”f citor; gener al's Enforcement
Tel in
Standards for Lﬁg‘g,{Q c epﬁ;ﬁ% ée ecommu q:wi%‘.v 4L Ty
/t//‘\/ FTT 3 N /dr», o
L8 £ /0N 5 EN Acr "
4,70y 28s 5 SRy,
‘ L /i\f:l?f 0’5 /. 1\?‘5’4 ) UO

Oy 3 O ’5 {q,..
?)/?,7,4; !,é/é?, S (_/;/\’EE, ’[\“:: ( i”,
| L0 0Ts
In llght of the above, by this letter I am granting forbearance tos from the
Solicitor General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful Intercept of
Telecommunications provision

for one year, until April 30, 2017.

wvolh

Canadi



: o ,
Ngy SECr/O/Vﬁ?S &, N4 cr_/VO/o@
If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Mulxg'%@& éﬁﬁ ﬁi%@n})d)r
matthew.mulvihill@canada.ca. & 0’944,4(;] Lo/gi?/(;/vi(,q Lo,
i L40, Vs
Sincerely, Co e
Peter Hill
Director General
Spectrum Managemegi? o tci;)ns Branch
Wia,2CE
S,
e Pub 1&@4@%%@ a
: "can;j y, 29}/ Cs
R, Sy HE 57018 £
SL/,L;Z SgL O’%“ Riv,, IND
95,98«4 Py ‘ﬂ'ﬁlpgc Safe W’quo‘y Aoy THe
b Enp o@?v Vet Aer P0q
e PRL Yy
ot L NS 08
Mgy LOr & /Oy d Lo
Ariox! Sy, 5/[/;5 /
N A Ao VT
VOSS
Pr. PR
A0S 0, 0 8y,
R O’SSS n 7S Cs/s
Sug LI//Sg A OB 7 (AJ.NDE;?
PS@S (54 p@O‘;@ leg Oy " 5 ¥ 4 oy THes
Mg, €07, CR On oA,
&5 T/O,V S&y Aoy O
S70, Ok Vee: '
M4, L1 5, Wiy Lo
Che”
)
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From: @smtp.gc.ca>

Sent: 3-Mar-17 10:22 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: RE:" ‘ollow-up to forbearance from Solicitor General's Enforcement
Standards for Lawful Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)

Attachments:

Per your request,

------— Forwarded Message --------

Subject: RE: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor

General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)
Date: Tue, 1 Nov 2016 18:59:11 +0000

From: (PS/SP) < @canada.ca>
To: @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>,
: @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>, @smtp.gc.ca>
cC: @smtp.gc.ca>, _ ‘PS/SP)
' @canada.ca>, (PS/SP) @canada.ca>, @smtp.gc.ca>,

@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Attached is the current license, courtesy of ISED.

Thanks,

*From: i [mailto: @rcmp-gre.ge.cal

*Sent:* Tuesday, November 01, 2016 1:23 PM

bl o} (PS/SP)

*Cc:* (PS/SP); (PS/sSP);

*Subject:* RE: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful

Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)

Hi



T
&L Cry ' N 4N,
Thanks, ifDOC()j/VDO Eg/g 25,970 C7f 0'9
NEA P8 1B Ng s Of
Mgz 01 g Sy Loy
{4n,VTs
CCS
>>> S
*From: *
(ps/sp)" @canada.ca>
: Pr~ PR
*TO. * 7 Oi//S/gCESS
R AOCZ‘:? o 7273)/08/
S S S S
St =i, 70,5 P, 'S,
esmtpicn, 2,  Ofhogiges
@rcmp-gre.ge.ca> SOA/ ’907 £ o 4770 Acy &
/VQSGCT/O,\,'L?‘ & Vacr o0
: £ D ,
*cC:* 01, ,LBs /Ry,
Ap Y 0r > Rep, U
Ve € Lq SNy, Ok
o) 4 &, {4
o Lap Vs
(ps/sP)"- 77 @canada.ca>, C&s Dsmtp.gc.ca>,
_ ’ @rcmp-gre.ge.ca)" « @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>,
(PS/SP)" - @canada.ca>, " @rcmp-gre.ge.ca™ ‘@rcmp-gre.ge.ca> .
*Date: *
2016/10/20:9:20
%O'//S/OCESS
*Subject: * ACC /VS OFgDS},
REY . 5885 THe LSis
St Vig 70 A U,
RSO ROy L€ May,” Acy He
RE: 'SO/qu . ;?S% ance ﬂ%@/ﬁpiztﬂi\@neral's Enforcement Standards for Lawful Interception of
ST Cr 00
Telecommunications™ 2o, O 1/5/? .
(Standards) 4 Ly/VFU 0548 @G/VST U D &
0,9/%4 Ay o G/Q/VE(,q (o,
H, o U8 ( Menyy
Ot
Cg_s

3103(93/01)




How about 3:30?

Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)
Hi the only time that works for us is tomorrow afternoon after 2.

5. P
L= > e
and ! are also out of the office nem%{\?uffpm

proceed, |ewf09g§éP what times work for you.
Ay S

S/Op, ~OSKA

NS ¢
A N - ‘S (A)/’\n b
Ve > 7 7 s
(I’l? : IS Y L-) l:/\z;;\

~TOUA
y \*h /G(;i«/ /
*From:* /S
*Sent:* Wednesday, Octob
*To:
e (PS/SP); (PS/SP)

3103(93/01)

Thanks, S

g r,g Acy 47 HE

2 Vacr 0oq

*From:’ [mailto @smtp.gc.ca] - "?’ﬁ‘,\gr U D S
*Sent:* Thursday, October 20, 2016 8:36 AM N Loy 5_/@,\@44 Fe,
*To: (PS/SP); @rcmp-gre.ge.ca ‘ '770,%/ SU,@ L 44/5/\/7/
" (PS/SP); ' @rcmp—grc.gc.ég(;‘cé SS
(PS/sP); @rcmp-gre.ge.ca'
*Subject:* RE: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful

g «)f\/’;w@ &r
’l‘{(: i': \:;\5 ),
S8
R
*From: LS i\T’G al
*Sent:* 19-Oct-16 5:23 PM 4,700 88 5,.5R,,
» 1{;:,'1.,m“"{9‘\ EA, L/,'},\
To: rcmp-grc.gd.dé«,g’ﬁ% L A4 ;1?95\#_2; z\ ({4 )
" (PS/SP); W4 ﬁ,«o‘ﬁ%’f Sy !;; V& O/ @rcmp-gre.ge.ca);
(PS/sP); @rcmp-gre.ge.ca’ v Ty x,:/x\’ 7o ’
*Subject:* FW: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful
J
Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)
Colleagues,
Please see the updated urgent request below. , is now requesting a call *this week*. If you want to




*Subject:* RE: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor Géne;al'?@&forcement Standards for Lawful

Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)

\S/S
: A
Hi. 70)
ZIey'S
W) Cy ’ R Tx,
2 Ar 10 C7~ 4 &
We were in the process of working out a date/time to propose for a teIeCﬂ g%%ng bacﬁ@i‘you bl we
were thinking in terms of a few weeks from now. Are you able to descnbe‘&hy,égﬁég ﬁrg e sensitive
matters, or would you prefer to keep that to the call? Q,zf ¢ € {4
My 7 /\(/) / SUg/}/é\MgL O
414@@/\\/7 S
Meanwhile, I'll pass your request for an urgent call to my colleagues. &8
Thanks,
Senior Policy Advisor K
Public Safety Canada
*From: [mailto.
*Sent:* Wednesday, October 19, 2016 5:17 PM*
*To: (PS/SP)
o 773 (PS/sP); A TEN e,
*Subject:* RE: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor General s Erﬁé?sament Standards for Lawful

Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)
Hi

Is there any chance that we could arrange for a discussion this week?

Qf;r\ L; u S
L;L/ YCLa
I have a few |ssuelsfw%ﬁ!
o TR i/ i
ﬁ? U L /S@f%
Than e
Mg, & C,
L& (\51 1 /
*From:
*Sent:* October 17 20 j i
*To*- (PS )‘3” O@ = -
e & v . "Toma, Alexandra (lé)“@@ty Shari (IC)'; (PS/SP)"

103(93/01)



*Subject:* RE: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor Geﬂecal's“ chment Standards for Lawful
Interception of Telecommumcatmns (Standards) \

Thanks for the quick reply,

Looking forward to discussing this with you,

*From: ~ (PS/SP) [mailto @canada.ca]

*Sent:* October 17, 2016 11:32 AM

*¥0:

*Cc:* (PS/SP); : Toma, Alexandra (IC); Scott, Shari (IC)

*Subject:* RE: follow-up to forbearance from Solicitor General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful

Interception of Telecommunications (Standards)
Hi

Thank you for your email.

Q

; LS :\, o ,“\" Q”v | N 40
The management of the forbearance file has reg: rftfma ition ’%ﬁlzt/o my co | have cc’d
him on this email for ease. He will be best positio édtr,a rgamge‘afﬁg)@ t yss the recent developments and any
potential implications. v Ng,y

Thanks again,

*Telephone*:

*Blackberry*; O R 3 O
*E-mail | Courr| @canada.ca>_
FIP Er@«ﬁ’e, s 7
ISNUTINGTY

¥ ?SO/VQQ 0P L€ 5,
s s
*Sent:* Monday, October 17, 2016 11:25.AM
*To:* 4 Ep)[jg f\«’”v{;\/f
*Ce* Totha, %45 ott ,Shari (1C)
*Subject:* follow-up to fhgar&ﬁwf; ’&;hqtor General's Enforcement Standards for Lawful Interception of
Telecommunications “ACox A
(Standards)

5

3103(93/01)




Good morning | ACoLS O

‘?4’7/;, Up

Our May 21st ISED letter granting forbearance from certain parts of thcﬂspglﬁﬂ\l%?é?ﬁi@)ﬁéarg ents
&mp la?wg%@ﬁ

requires that we have discussions in October 2016 on’ progress towards fufﬂ ditor

General requirements. This is the reason for my email. 1400 & g S

As | had mentioned when we spoke in April,

Best regards.. ~C&g

& L 3
/‘*,i/?/n 7 /a(\. R 7/ /5\,'

/.

O & Ary~ Cr & .
g Tg@ﬂ%[g)aiﬂo £ N 4 :"Ef“@;%nada.ca]
*Sent:* April 25, 201611 N Cr 708

%S /S
g ; Scott éﬁlug) Rep, LU pa
A
*Cc: é}?"é f @Ajblm Lo,
*Subject:* RE: Modification to /O/V (/‘;; ,’"1/15/‘/ ’ request for forbearance from Solicitor General's

Enforcement Standards for Lawful Interceptio (ggmmunications (Standards)

3103(93/01)




Pr. PR
0,
ik OL’/S/O/\C;SSS -
| Res %C‘@@i% r,,i” Cs/g
Thank you for the email and the clarification. SUgy 1S 4 O B, Yp
"“)F,a? 5 p AR, poﬁ’ Acy R TH,
2 SO/V QOTE\SSC 44,4770 '4C IS
S /V\pi»s CTion 1S &\ Vao %)
We will be in touch, £ r/OU/V Og 7 b A R
AL, U
WORE L4 Vg, O
Ano SU@GA’@M,SLO/
41400/\‘/7 S
*Telephone*: £s
*Blackberry*: .
*E-mail | Courriel*: <mailto: @canada.ca>
FIP English
A
*From: [mailto: 3 "?o,// ”?OCE
*Sent:* Monday, April 25, 2016 10:43 AM /0“5
*To:! ‘ (PS/SP); Scott,/%jhari (ICﬁCC‘gS Or hﬁ ¥ CS/
*Ce. Toma, %@r@g) S 70 / & ,05,/ S !J/V
*Subject:* Modificationto /. " {4 o @4,9 %@gﬁ%@p%&aﬁ e from Solicitor General's
Enforcement Standards for Lawful | /ﬂﬁ@?gté’gl munica mgﬁ@m@g
'54357770/\“,{;9 &y Ve Ao O/OQ
\ Y7, 5 /9 .
A4 15, QU 2
Good morning to you all, RY/PSEYS L QS/\/S UDE
o SUr . Me
/ k} y 7
This morning | had a discussion with 40()1?38
S
DQO[// QOCS . > o %
Y/ &5~ will review the new Lawful Intercept arrangements with ISED and Public Safety before
they are implemefted. 'S - = 7{) 8y
7 ) 4 ,S S
SUQS,//S : Ss 7 /HEQ;?/ S UNn
'9(4 /D,qQ /\/,A'ZO 1, C@jvg S >
Bestr » %..P@OT L,g Q ‘9/’1,5747\!" Ao NE
\ &L SCTy RS "ON 4 AW,
£ 10 O & Aor YO
Er VoV, 7
35701 28 o CRY,
Ve O, {4 L C;\//S@/G,f {4 £
4?/0/\/ S{,@(Qﬁ@;&i ‘
ACogg

3103(93/01)




(PS/SP) .

From: :

Would also like to follow up to see if your organiémgij
/]

&./q

/\O /1/7 ’4L 5 G’/G ’?/qif\“
/47‘/0 /S‘{/ﬁf Q/Mé\ﬁ‘u:
{"QCCQ‘:/&{)\

£Q

Thanks,

3103(93/01)

‘s O
Sent: 2-Mar-17 3:59 PM U7 /!:’Cé Son
To: @rcmp-are.gc.ca; Al o 05, @remp-gre.ge.ca;
- R, &8s The CS/g
i PSISE) sl 8 gy, 7O iy PRy Wi,
Subject: RE: forbearan Q:\,q Pr AR I FQ/%/AFQV’Q R T
SONN OTR S Son. ATio CT 4 S
Hi everybody, V&, S /;; T /V Z; N, N AQ ;f/“x/g /O,Q
NISSL7» '

‘(a@ge ;o put your minds to this request.

‘7’ r O G/Vg Loy
Thanks, ’/va SU/? [’ '4//5/\/. N
X O
VQ‘S\ .
From: PS/SP)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:03 PM
To: @remp-gre.ge. ca, @smtp.ge.ca; @smtp.ge.ca; @smtp.gc.ca);
@rcmp—grc gc.ca';
SubJect FW OV/S/ ?Q%ance -
OF
Hello all y CSY/e
RE /S ,0 S TO /zz\\ B %?7;‘5 UA"’Z) . ‘
NSOB@q? ﬂg}@ﬁq'@ (5 reques ﬁé\ﬂe En%e?” and ISED’s draft approval letter this morning.
@j ﬂ@é’ re no IoﬁE&D}@anJ ma}gwful access.




/)
~ R
UL’AS/(E?C@SS
’4CC\J Vs OpED ¥
) " 'S
From: (PS/SP) 6‘,:;2/\\ Vis S *Ss 0 7/7\/5 /02?/ S vy D
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:44 AM IS TS /VFOQ 4oy, &R ».
Tor (PS/SP) ~ASop 207 L€ o M4y, ACr 4‘/6
Cc: (PS/SP); | (PS/SP) Vers CTion Sen,  VacrMog
Subject: FW: forbearance - ) & T/OU Oggq /?L/ggru R
| Unpl O, Re;
FYI- /VFO,;E {4 LOA,/S@/G,VEM oy
4005\ N
Telephone:
Blackberry:
E-mail | Courriel: ‘wcanada.ca
l*l Public Safety  Sécurité publique
Canada Canada
From: Rbdeen, Duane (IC)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:2%84 ’O’?O
To: ~ (PS/SP) Vis1o ESs
Cc: (PS/SP) Ao NS 550 5 .
Subject: forbearance - RE, 'CESS & 7‘,5,5 C‘S/S
SUg 'SE p, fe R, U/VDE
Hi P L4 5 AR Or, Acy 7SRy,
RS PRO L& Rligr ¥ Ao TH,
has requested another extensuﬂ&ga)@@ﬂ/iggl@v Leéques{\éﬂ@gu/}/@%approval
i 70y 88 5 SR, '
Please have a look and let me know PSC@ ﬁfd&%@@ L 4'0"'5/\/\95005 L
Thank Way, /CL> 5 Sblg%”jé( o
anks . N 4540(\2/73
Duane -
e
;?Ol//.é? OCS@
\'/O/\/g o
ACorq OF 78 o
/Q'El/ SS Tf;’p '~v8/x \
Sup 1Sk 70 )0~ PR, O Uy,
ISy '94,4 '04,9 Nro ’/V‘if«f‘oﬁfff
SRSop RO LE Mgy, Ay M
O/V/.V T~ S % O, =2 4
&5 oy, 'S & Vacr Yo
Eramiip 73 . R
Oy 88 . SRYy,
s O ¥ Ry, 'U
INp A~ OF La SNs 0,
ORu 2 Lo, E1Gp, LA Lo,
oy Sur L LS N
A4 o Eéf

3103(93/01)




